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Bairnco Corporation 
 
Bairnco Corporation (NYSE: BZ) 
300 Primera Blvd., Ste. 432 
Lake Mary, FL 32746     
Phone: 407-875-2222 
Fax: 407-875-3398  
http://www.bairnco.com 
 

Employees:                          555 
Revenues:           $ 160,400,000 
Net Income:    $    (300,000.00) 
Assets:                 $ 118,300,000 
Liabilities:            $  68,300,000 
As of December 31, 2001 

Description:  Bairnco Corp. makes engineered materials and components  through subsidiary 
Arlon (nearly 80% of sales) and replacement blade  products through KASCO.  Arlon produces 
materials for printed circuit  boards, substrates for commercial and military electronics, and 
materials for microwave applications. The subsidiary also makes cast and  calendered vinyl films, 
custom-engineered laminates, and silicon rubber  insulation products. KASCO makes 
replacement band saw blades (for  cutting meat, poultry, fish, metal, and wood). Bairnco has 
operations  throughout North America and in Europe. US customers account for more than 85% 
of sales. 
  
Asbestos Discussion from SEC filings: 
From the Company’s Form 10-K for the period ending December 31, 2002 at 
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/350750/000035075003000012/bz10k2002.htm 
Filed On:  March 21, 2003 
 
Bairnco and its subsidiaries are among the 
defendants in a lawsuit pending in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of 
New York (the “Transactions Lawsuit”) in 
which it is alleged that Bairnco and others 
are derivatively liable for the asbestos-
related claims against its former subsidiary, 
Keene Corporation ("Keene").  The plaintiffs 
in the Transactions Lawsuit are the trustees 
of the Keene Creditors Trust (the “KCT”), a 
successor in interest to Keene.  In the 
Transactions Lawsuit complaint, the KCT 
alleges that certain sales of assets by Keene 
to other subsidiaries of Bairnco were 
fraudulent conveyances and otherwise in 
violation of state law, as well as being in 
violation of the civil RICO statute, 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1964.  The complaint seeks 
compensatory damages of $700 million, 
interest, punitive damages, and trebling of 
the compensatory damages pursuant to civil 
RICO.  In a series of decisions that remain 

subject to appeal, the Court has dismissed 
plaintiffs’ civil RICO claims; dismissed 14 of 
the 21 defendants named in the complaint; 
and partially granted defendants’ motions 
for summary judgment on statute of 
limitations grounds.  Discovery has been 
completed as to the remaining claims and 
defendants.  Following the conclusion of 
discovery, Bairnco and the other defendants 
filed motions to exclude the testimony of 
plaintiffs’ proposed expert witnesses on the 
valuation of the transferred businesses, and 
plaintiffs’ proposed expert on the business 
purpose of the challenged transactions.  On 
January 28, 2003, the Court issued an 
opinion granting these motions and 
excluding the testimony of the three experts 
in question.  Bairnco and the other 
defendants also filed motions for summary 
judgment.  The Court heard oral argument 
on the summary judgment  
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motions on February 6, 2003, and is 
expected to rule by mid-March.  The Court 
had set March 31, 2003 for the beginning of 
the trial of the case, but on February 12, 
2003, the Court adjourned the trial without 
date and indicated that it would set a new 
trial date, if necessary, after ruling on the 
motions. 
 
Keene was spun off from Bairnco in 1990, 
filed for relief under Chapter 11 of the 
Bankruptcy Code in 1993, and emerged 
from Chapter 11 pursuant to a plan of 
reorganization approved in 1996 (the 
“Keene Plan”). The Keene Plan provided for 
the creation of the KCT, and transferred the 
authority to prosecute the Transactions 
Lawsuit from the Official Committee of 
Unsecured Creditors of Keene (which 
initiated the lawsuit in the Bankruptcy 
Court in 1995) to the KCT.  The Keene Plan 
further provided that only the KCT, and no 
other entity, can sue Bairnco in connection 
with the claims in the Transactions Lawsuit 
complaint.  Therefore, although a number of 
other asbestos-related personal injury and 
property damage cases against Bairnco 
nominally remain pending in courts around 
the country, it is expected that the resolution 
of the Transactions Lawsuit will resolve all 
such claims. 
  
Bairnco also is the defendant in a separate 
action by the KCT (the “NOL Lawsuit”), 
also pending in the United States District 
Court for the Southern District of New York, 
in which the KCT seeks the exclusive benefit 
of tax refunds attributable to the carryback 
by Keene of certain net operating losses 
(“NOL Refunds”), notwithstanding 
applicable tax sharing agreements between 
Keene and Bairnco. (As with the 
Transactions Lawsuit, the NOL Lawsuit was 
commenced during Keene’s Chapter 11 case 
and, pursuant to the Keene Plan, the KCT 
became the plaintiff in the lawsuit and the 

lawsuit was moved from the Bankruptcy 
Court to the District Court.) Pending 
resolution of the NOL Lawsuit, any refunds 
actually received are to be placed in escrow. 
 Through December 31, 2002, approximately 
$28.5 million of NOL Refunds had been 
received and placed in an interest-bearing 
escrow account.  There can be no assurance 
whatsoever that resolution of the NOL 
Lawsuit will result in the release of any 
portion of the NOL Refunds to Bairnco. 
Discovery in the NOL Lawsuit is 
substantially complete. The court has not yet 
set a date for completion of such discovery 
or for trial in the NOL Lawsuit. 
 
Bairnco and its Arlon subsidiary previously 
were among the defendants in a third action 
by the KCT (the “Properties Lawsuit”), 
commenced December 8, 1998 in the United 
States District Court for the Southern 
District of New York.  Through the 
Properties Lawsuit, the KCT sought a 
declaratory judgment that it owns certain 
patents and real property purchased by 
Arlon from Keene in 1989, based on the 
allegations that technical title to these assets 
was not conveyed at the time of the sale and 
that no proof of claim specifically 
referencing these assets was filed during 
Keene’s Chapter 11 case.  In an answer and 
counterclaims, Bairnco and Arlon denied 
the KCT’s claims and requested a 
declaratory judgment that full title to the 
patents and real property in question in fact 
was transferred to Arlon at the time of the 
1989 asset sale.  By agreement, the case 
between the KCT and Bairnco and Arlon has 
been dismissed without prejudice, and the 
issues raised in the Properties Lawsuit 
complaint will be resolved in the 
Transactions Lawsuit. 

 
Management believes that Bairnco has 
meritorious defenses to all claims or liability 
purportedly  
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derived from Keene and that it is not liable, 
as an alter ego, successor, fraudulent 
transferee or otherwise, for the asbestos-
related claims against Keene or with respect 
to Keene products.  
 
Bairnco Corporation and its subsidiaries are 
defendants in a number of other actions. 
Management of Bairnco believes that the 
disposition of these other actions, as well as 
the actions and proceedings described 
above, will not have a material adverse 
effect on the consolidated results of 
operations or the financial position of 
Bairnco Corporation and its subsidiaries as 
of December 31, 2002. 
 
Subsequent Event – Unaudited 
 

On March 14, 2003 the Court granted the 
motions of Bairnco and other defendants for 
summary judgment in the Transactions 
Lawsuit.  As noted above, the Transactions 
Lawsuit was brought against Bairnco, along 
with certain other companies and 
individuals, in 1995 in the United States 
District Court for the Southern District of 
New York, and in 1998 and 1999, US District 
Judge Denny Chin issued a series of rulings 
dismissing certain claims and defendants. 
 Together with these earlier rulings, the 
summary judgment ruling dated March 14, 
2003 results in complete dismissal of the 
case.  The earlier rulings and the summary 
judgment ruling, as well as certain other 
rulings made during the course of the case, 
remain subject to appeal. 

 
Asbestos Discussion from SEC filings: 
From the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended  Sepotember  28, 2002 
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/350750/000035075002000018/q310q02.htm 
Filed On: November 4, 2002 
 
Bairnco and its subsidiaries are among the 
defendants in a lawsuit pending in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of 
New York (the "Transactions Lawsuit") in 
which it is alleged that Bairnco and others 
are derivatively liable for the asbestos-
related claims against its former subsidiary, 
Keene Corporation ("Keene"). The plaintiffs 
in the Transactions Lawsuit are the trustees 
of the Keene Creditors Trust (the "KCT"), a 
successor in interest to Keene. In the 
Transactions Lawsuit complaint, the KCT 
alleges that certain sales of assets by Keene 
to other subsidiaries of Bairnco were 
fraudulent conveyances and otherwise in 
violation of state law, as well as being in 
violation of the civil RICO statute, 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1964. The complaint seeks 
compensatory damages of $700 million, 
interest, punitive damages, and trebling of 

the compensatory damages pursuant to civil 
RICO. In a series of decisions that remain 
subject to appeal, the court has dismissed 
plaintiff's civil RICO claims; dismissed 14 of 
the 21 defendants named in the complaint; 
and partially granted defendants' motions 
for summary judgment on statute of 
limitations grounds. Discovery is essentially 
complete as to the remaining claims and 
defendants. All defendants recently filed 
motions for summary judgment, and those 
motions are scheduled to be fully briefed by 
November 2002. The court has set a trial 
date for March 31, 2003. 
 
Keene was spun off from Bairnco in 1990, 
filed for relief under Chapter 11 of the 
Bankruptcy Code in 1993, and emerged 
from Chapter 11 pursuant to a plan of 
reorganization approved in  
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1996 (the "Keene Plan"). The Keene Plan 
provided for the creation of the KCT, and 
transferred the authority to prosecute the 
Transactions Lawsuit from the Official 
Committee of Unsecured Creditors of Keene 
(which initiated the lawsuit in the 
Bankruptcy Court in 1995) to the KCT. The 
Keene Plan further provided that only the 
KCT, and no other entity, can sue Bairnco in 
connection with the claims in the 
Transactions Lawsuit complaint. Therefore, 
although a number of other asbestos-related 
personal injury and property damage cases 
against Bairnco nominally remain pending 
in courts around the country, it is expected 
that the resolution of the Transactions 
Lawsuit will resolve all such claims. 
 
Bairnco also is the defendant in a separate 
action by the KCT (the "NOL Lawsuit"), also 
pending in the United States District Court 
for the Southern District of New York, in 
which the KCT seeks the exclusive benefit of 
tax refunds attributable to the carryback by 
Keene of certain net operating losses ("NOL 
Refunds"), notwithstanding applicable tax 
sharing agreements between Keene and 
Bairnco. (As with the Transactions Lawsuit, 
the NOL Lawsuit was commenced during 
Keene's Chapter 11 case and, pursuant to 
the Keene Plan, the KCT became the 
plaintiff in the lawsuit and the lawsuit was 
moved from the Bankruptcy Court to the 
District Court.) Pending resolution of the 
NOL Lawsuit, any refunds actually received 
are to be placed in escrow. Through March 
30, 2002, approximately $28.5 million of 
NOL Refunds had been received and placed 
in an interest-bearing escrow account. There 
can be no assurance whatsoever that 

resolution of the NOL Lawsuit will result in 
the release of any portion of the NOL 
Refunds to Bairnco. Discovery in the NOL 
Lawsuit is substantially complete. The court 
has not yet set a date for completion of such 
discovery or for trial. 
 
Bairnco and its Arlon subsidiary previously 
were among the defendants in a third action 
by the KCT (the "Properties Lawsuit"), 
commenced December 8, 1998 in the United 
States District Court for the Southern 
District of New York. Through the 
Properties Lawsuit, the KCT sought a 
declaratory judgment that it owns certain 
patents and real property purchased by 
Arlon from Keene in 1989, based on the 
allegations that technical title to these assets 
was not conveyed at the time of the sale and 
that no proof of claim specifically 
referencing these assets was filed during 
Keene's Chapter 11 case. In an answer and 
counterclaims, Bairnco and Arlon denied 
the KCT's claims and requested a 
declaratory judgment that full title to the 
patents and real property in question in fact 
was transferred to Arlon at the time of the 
1989 asset sale. By agreement, the case 
between the KCT and Bairnco and Arlon has 
been dismissed without prejudice, and the 
issues raised in the Properties Lawsuit 
complaint will be resolved in the 
Transactions Lawsuit. Management believes 
that Bairnco has meritorious defenses to all 
claims or liability purportedly derived from 
Keene and that it is not liable, as an alter 
ego, successor, fraudulent transferee or 
otherwise, for the asbestos-related claims 
against Keene or with respect to Keene 
products.  

 
 
Asbestos Discussion from SEC filings: 
From the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended  June  29, 2002 
http://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/350750/000035075002000016/q210q02.htm 
Filed On: August 8, 2002 
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Bairnco and its subsidiaries are among the 
defendants in a lawsuit pending in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of 
New York (the "Transactions Lawsuit") in 
which it is alleged that Bairnco and others 
are derivatively liable for the asbestos-
related claims against its former subsidiary, 
Keene Corporation ("Keene"). The plaintiffs 
in the Transactions Lawsuit are the trustees 
of the Keene Creditors Trust (the "KCT"), a 
successor in interest to Keene. In the 
Transactions Lawsuit complaint, the KCT 
alleges that certain sales of assets by Keene 
to other subsidiaries of Bairnco were 
fraudulent conveyances and otherwise in 
violation of state law, as well as being in 
violation of the civil RICO statute, 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1964. The complaint seeks 
compensatory damages of $700 million, 
interest, punitive damages, and trebling of 
the compensatory damages pursuant to civil 
RICO. In a series of decisions that remain 
subject to appeal, the court has dismissed 
plaintiff's civil RICO claims; dismissed 14 of 
the 21 defendants named in the complaint; 
and partially granted defendants' motions 
for summary judgment on statute of 
limitations grounds. Discovery is essentially 
complete as to the remaining claims and 
defendants. All defendants recently filed 
motions for summary judgment, and those 
motions are scheduled to be fully briefed by 
October 2002. The court has set a trial date 
for January 13, 2003. 
 
Keene was spun off from Bairnco in 1990, 
filed for relief under Chapter 11 of the 
Bankruptcy Code in 1993, and emerged 
from Chapter 11 pursuant to a plan of 
reorganization approved in 1996 (the "Keene 
Plan"). The Keene Plan provided for the 
creation of the KCT, and transferred the 
authority to prosecute the Transactions 
Lawsuit from the Official Committee of 
Unsecured Creditors of Keene (which 
initiated the lawsuit in the Bankruptcy 

Court in 1995) to the KCT. The Keene Plan 
further provided that only the KCT, and no 
other entity, can sue Bairnco in connection 
with the claims in the Transactions Lawsuit 
complaint. Therefore, although a number of 
other asbestos-related personal injury and 
property damage cases against Bairnco 
nominally remain pending in courts around 
the country, it is expected that the resolution 
of the Transactions Lawsuit will resolve all 
such claims. 
 
Bairnco also is the defendant in a separate 
action by the KCT (the "NOL Lawsuit"), also 
pending in the United States District Court 
for the Southern District of New York, in 
which the KCT seeks the exclusive benefit of 
tax refunds attributable to the carryback by 
Keene of certain net operating losses ("NOL 
Refunds"), notwithstanding applicable tax 
sharing agreements between Keene and 
Bairnco. (As with the Transactions Lawsuit, 
the NOL Lawsuit was commenced during 
Keene's Chapter 11 case and, pursuant to 
the Keene Plan, the KCT became the 
plaintiff in the lawsuit and the lawsuit was 
moved from the Bankruptcy Court to the 
District Court.) Pending resolution of the 
NOL Lawsuit, any refunds actually received 
are to be placed in escrow. Through March 
30, 2002, approximately $28.5 million of 
NOL Refunds had been received and placed 
in an interest-bearing escrow account. There 
can be no assurance whatsoever that 
resolution of the NOL Lawsuit will result in 
the release of any portion of the NOL 
Refunds to Bairnco. Discovery in the NOL 
Lawsuit is nearing completion. The court 
has not yet set a date for completion of such 
discovery or for trial. 
 
Bairnco and its Arlon subsidiary previously 
were among the defendants in a third action 
by the KCT (the "Properties Lawsuit"), 
commenced December 8, 1998 in the United 
States District Court  
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for the Southern District of New York. 
Through the Properties Lawsuit, the KCT 
sought a declaratory judgment that it owns 
certain patents and real property purchased 
by Arlon from  Keene in 1989, based on the 
allegations that technical title to these assets 
was not conveyed at the time of the sale and 
that no proof of claim specifically 
referencing these assets was filed during 
Keene's Chapter 11 case. In an answer and 
counterclaims, Bairnco and Arlon denied 
the KCT's claims and requested a 
declaratory judgment that full title to the 
patents and real property in question in fact 

was transferred to Arlon at the time of the 
1989 asset sale. By agreement, the case 
between the KCT and Bairnco and Arlon has 
been dismissed without prejudice, and the 
issues raised in the Properties Lawsuit 
complaint will be resolved in the 
Transactions Lawsuit. Management believes 
that Bairnco has meritorious defenses to all 
claims or liability purportedly derived from 
Keene and that it is not liable, as an alter 
ego, successor, fraudulent transferee or 
otherwise, for the asbestos-related claims 
against Keene or with respect to Keene 
products.  

 
Asbestos-Related News: 
Retains Asbestos Related Liabilities of Former Subsidiary (Published November 01, 2002) 
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